Catherine Dorando

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Friday, September 01, 2017 12:48 PM
Catherine Dorando

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

Name
Date
Address|
Address2
City
State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

Telephone
Email Address
Date of Birth
Race

Sex
Occupation

Are you a registered
Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in

Orange County

Length of Residence in

the Town of Carrboro

Deborah Eaker-Rich
9/1/2017

8125 Old NC 86
Field not completed.
Chapel Hill

NC

27516

No

9193021161

debrich@nc.rr.com

10/16/1952

caucasian

female
professor/administrator

Yes

25+ yrs (in several locations)

12 yrs



I wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Do
Not Select More Than
Three):

Other (advisory board not
listed):

Advisory Board
Preference

*Employer/Self
Employed

Number of Years
Employed

* Provide examples of
how you are involved in
the promotion of travel
and tourism in the Town
of Carrboro.

Community
Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Experience to Aid You in
Working on Advisory
Boards

Northern Transition Area Advisory Committee

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

UNC Chapel Hill

12 yrs

Field not completed.

Because of my roles at UNC--which have until very recently
required alot of service to the university and evening events-- |
have not officially joined any community organizations to this
point. However, being a long time resident of Orange
County/Town of Carrboro, | promote and support local
businesses. For example, Frank Cole Builders built our current
home; we have taken our vehicles to Auto Logic for 15+ years;
| frequent Weaver Street Market, Tandem, Glass Half Full, and
other restaurants; | purchase many supplies at Southern
States; and | spend many mornings drinking coffee at Open
Eye.

I have been in administration at UNC-CH for over a decade as
Senior Associate Dean and then Interim Dean in the School of
Education. In those positions, | have served on multiple
advisory boards for the university, e.g., Friday Center Advisory
Board, Summer School Advisory Board, Athletic Support
Programs Advisory Board, etc. as well as working with advisory
and foundation boards for the School of Education as part of
my administrator's role. In all of these positions, | have often
been in the role of negotiator or mediator (and in fact have
certification in mediation). | am a good listener, am often able
to summarize salient important points, and find common
ground among participants.



Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving
on a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying
for a third consecutive
term?

If yes, please describe
how you meet one, or
more, of the following
exceptions noted below.
*Members of the Board
of Adjustment,
Environmental Advisory
Board, Human Services
Advisory Commission,
and Transportation
Advisory Board may be
reappointed to successive
terms without limitation
(Sections 15-29(c), 15-
45(c) 3-7(d), 3-24(c))

We live in the Northern Transition area and are committed to
appropriate growth and development of our rural landscape. |
know that our town is changing and | welcome much of what
has been done. That said, | wish to be a voice for my neighbors
and others whose voices may not have been heard and/or may
not be able to dedicate service at this time to planning

meetings, hearings, etc. A current job change will enable me to
devote the necessary time which | have not heretofore been
able to do.

No

Field not completed.

No

No

| have not answered yes to the above questions so I'm unsure
what is required here.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Advisory Board Chair Recommendation Form

Advisory Board Name Northern Transitional Area Advisory Committee

Applicant Name Deborah Eaker-Rich

Outstanding Previous Advisory Board Experience through her position at
Qualifications UNC-CH School of Education. Experience as a negotiator /

How applicant
compliments current
board composition:

Other comments:
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications

Other Comments:
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:

mediator & certification in mediation

Fills the last vacancy on the NTAAC which has been vacate for
many years.

Has lived in the NTA ~ 12 years

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




Advisory Board Chair Applicant Summary and Contact Form

Advisory Board Name:
Applicant Name:

Date of last contact with
applicant

Summary of
Qualifications:

Advisory Board Chair
reconfirmed applicant's
interest in serving by
phone or email:

If no, briefly explain

Applicant attended
advisory board meeting
prior to BOA review:

If yes, date of advisory
board meeting;:

Applicant has
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving
on the advisory board:

If no, briefly explain:

In addition to your
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that

Northern Transitional Area Advisory Committee
Deborah Eaker-Rich

9/25/2017

Deb is a UNC-Chapel Hill Employee working in Administration
for the School of Education. Through the University Deb has
extensive Advisory Board and negotiator / mediator
experience. These will be useful on the NTAAC. In addition,
Deb has lived in the NTA for ~ 12 years and has an
understanding of the issues facing cur community. She has
already attend an NTAAC meeting on 9/7/2017 was an active
participate during the joint review process.

Yes

Field not completed.

Yes

91712017

Yes

Field not completed.

Neighborhood/geographic diversity, Occupation, experience or
special skills, Previous public service or community
involvement, Other



would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community
representation. Please
note that candidates who
do not meet any of these
qualities are still eligible
for appointment. Please
communicate any urgent
needs and priorities for
Advisory Board
composition to your
Board of Aldermen
Liaison.

If other, please explain: certification in mediation

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




